

Syed Ahsen Aftab Lakyari

ahsenaftab04@gmail.com

03362422889

Karachi, Pakistan.



Profile

A compassionate doctor with diverse professional experiences in Karachi's largest hospitals, I've worked in both rural and urban settings, spanning government and private healthcare. My strength lies in effective communication, enabling me to connect seamlessly with patients and peers. Ready and confident to handle diverse medical scenarios.

Education

Jinnah Medical And Dental College
MBBS

2015 – 2021 | Karachi, Pakistan

Agha Khan Higher Secondary School
Intermediate

2013 – 2015 | Karachi, Pakistan

Professional Experience

Tabba kidney Institute
Medical officer- ER/Dialysis Hall.

02/2024 – present

Lyari General Hospital
Medical Officer-Orthopedics ward/ER

08/2022 – 08/2023

Shaheed Mohtarma Benazir Bhutto Institute of Trauma (SMBBIT)
HouseJob

2022

3 months- Vascular surgery

Dr. Ruth K.M Pfau Civil Hospital Karachi
HouseJob

2021 – 2022

3 months in ; General Surgery.

6 months in ; General Medicine & Cardiology (3 months each)

Certificates

Agha Khan University Hospital (AKUH)
Critical Care Course- 2024

LOR- Orthopedics (Lyari General hospital)
2023

Basic Life Support (BLS)
2021

LOR-General Surgery (Civil hospital)
2021

LOR- Medical Emergency (Civil hospital)
2021

LOR- Vascular Surgery (SMBBTC)
2022

LOR-Medicine (Civil Hospital)
2022

LOR- Cardiology (Civil Hospital)
2022